
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Hi Bettye, 

Richardson, Al (FAA) [Al.Richardson@faa.gov] 

8/26/2020 4:15:52 PM 
Bettye Griffith [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =dd ld9dc616a84cde966b397 6d88fd603-Bettye G riffit] 
Artie Fields [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ac3ecaf73edc4c538f3344c6ac33b5d9-Artie Fields]; Dixon, Holly L (FAA) 
[Holly.L.Dixon@faa.gov] 
RE: Inglewood Historic Funding - LAWA Records 

We have not yet received any follow-up to our last emaiL We are still looking forward to scheduling a meeting to discuss 
this issue. 

Al Richardson, P.E. 
Assistant Manager 
Los Angeles Airports District Office 
Federal Aviation Administration 
777 S. Aviation Blvd., Suite #150 
El Segundo, CA 90245 
LA-AD0-601 
Office Phone: 424-405-7267 
Cell: 708-528-4473 

Our vision: Advancing the safest and most efficient airport system in the world 

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information 
that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is 
PROHIBITED. 

From: Bettye Griffith <bgriffith@cityofinglewood.org> 
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 3:11 PM 
To: Richardson, Al (FAA) <Al.Richardson@faa.gov> 
Cc: Artie Fields <afields@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: RE: Inglewood Historic Funding - LAWA Records 

Good Afternoon Al, 

Given the question regarding Property Acquisition Program Close··out documentation, we have assigned City 
staff members with the task of going through all boxes left from our eliminated Redevelopment Department in 
search of Close-out documentation for the Property Acquisition Program. None of the former Redevelopment 
staff currently work for the Agency, therefore, making the task of locating these documents much more 
challenging. We will get back with you as soon as this task has been completed to set-up a date that is 
convenient. 



Thanks 

'3ettye !?{, qriffeli 
~ 

~ti@f Stnmtf Insulation ©epa:rtmnt 
310-412-5673 

From: Richardson, Al (FAA) L0.~!.!.!.tq_:_A.[,_.R_\f~.h.~!.t0.?.9..!.!.@.f§.§,_ggy] 
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 6:43 AM 

To: PANTOJA, KATHRYN R. <K.P..s.nt.9..i.s..@J§.W.§.,.9.rn>; Bettye Griffith <.!:mr..!f.f.i.t.h.@.;_\tvqf.Lfm!.Q.W.9..9..9.:.9..rn>; AZARMEHR, RAHA 
<RAZARM EH R(Wia1Na.org> 

Cc: Guan, Mark (FAA) <Mark,Guan@faa,gov>; Cason, Cathryn G (FAA) <Cathrvn.G.Cason@faa.gov> 

Subject: RE: Inglewood Historic Funding - LAWA Records 

Bettye, 

Any word from your team on dates"? 

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

From: PANTOJA, KATHRYN R. <KPantoja@lawa,org> 

Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 11:12 AM 

To: Richardson, Al (FAA) <AJ.: . .R.i.;.h.~~.!.".Q.?.9.F@.f.§.~!.:.8.9.Y>; Bettye Griffith <t.~_grj.ff.iJ.[.\@.~Lt.Y..9.f.!.o.gJ.§'..YY.99.\:.l:gr.g>; AZARMEHR, RAHA 
<RAZARMEHR@lawa.org> 

Cc: Guan, Mark (FAA) <Mark.Guan@faa.gov>; Cason, Cathryn G (FAA) <Cathryn.G.Cason@Jfaa.gov> 

Subject: RE: Inglewood Historic Funding - LAWA Records 

Hello, 

Of the times specified, lAWA is only available next week on June 15 between 10:30 am and 2 pm, and on June 17 
between 10 and 1.0:30 am. 



We are also available on June 16 between 1 and 4 pm, and on June 18 between 9 am and 4 pm. 

Regards, 
Kathryn Pantoja 
Airport Environmental Manager II 
Los Angeles World Airports 
424-646-6501 ( 0) 
kpantoja@lawa.org 

From: Richardson, Al (FAA) </\LRichardson@faa.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 10:49 AM 
To: PANTOJA, KATHRYN R. <KPantoja@law;:wrg>; Bettye Griffith <bgrlffith@cityofinglewood.org>; AZARMEHR, RAHA 

<R/\Z/\RM EH R@lawa.org> 

Cc: Guan, Mark (FAA) <.M.?..f.l5.:.G .. ~.P.D.@.f.?..f:U~9..Y.>; Cason, Cathryn G (FAA) <(.?.tb.LY.D.:.~?..:.(.?..$..QXJ@.f.?..~!.,.ffQY.> 
Subject: RE: Inglewood Historic Funding - LAWA Records 

All, 

FAA calendars are open on 6-10-2020 (tomorrow) llam-lpm,. 6-15-202.0 10am-2pm,. & 6-17-202.0 9am-l0:30am. 

Kathryn and Bettye, could you check your team's schedule to see if they are available for these days and times. 

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

From: PANTOJA, KATHRYN R.<KPantoja@lawa.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 11:26 AM 

To: Richardson, Al (FAA) <AJ . .-. .R.i.~.h.~~.!.".Q.?.9.E@.f.?..~!.:.8.9.Y> 
Cc: Guan, Mark (FAA) <Mark.Guan@faa.gov>; AZARMEHR, RAHA <RAZARMEHR@lawa.org>; Cason, Cathryn G (FAA) 



<(.?.tb.f..Y.D.:.0!.:.(.9..?..QL!.@.f.?..~!.:.ff9Y.> 
Subject: RE: Inglewood Historic Funding - LAWA Records 

Hi Al, 

Please see the items below: 

Inglewood RSI funding needs and remaining units 

Inglewood Property Acquisition Program closeout documentation/information 

Inglewood sale of noise acquisition land for Clippers area···· process, timing, and amount 

Thanks, 
Kathryn Pantoja 
Airport Environmental Manager II 
Los Angeles World Airports 
424-646-6501 ( 0) 
kpantoja@lawa.org 

From: Richardson, Al (FAA) <ALRichardson@faa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 9:12 AM 

To: PANTOJA, KATHRYN R.<KPantoja@lawa.org> 

Cc: Guan, Mark (FAA) <MarU3uan@faa.gov>; AZARMEHR, RAHA <RAZARMEHR@lawa.org>; Cason, Cathryn G (FAA) 

<s:;§J.QEY..0..,.0.,.;:;_~~-Y.?.!.".i . .@.f§.9.J~Q.Y> 
Subject: RE: Inglewood Historic Funding - LAWA Records 

Kathryn, 

I'm putting together an Agenda, does LAWA have specific topics to add? 

I'll draft what we have by the end of today and send it to you. 

Al Richardson, P.E. 
Acting Manager 
Los Angeles Airports District Office 
Federal Aviation Administration 
777 S. Aviation Blvd., Suite #150 
El Segundo, CA 90245 
LA-AD0-601 
Office Phone: 424-405-7267 
Ce!!: 708-528-4473 

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

From: PANTOJA, KATHRYN R.<KPanto\a@lawa.org> 

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 9:19 AM 

To: Richardson, Al (FAA) <Al.Richardson@faa.gov> 

Cc: Guan, Mark (FAA) <.M.§r.k: .. 0 .. \F!.!.!.@.f§.§,_ggy>; AZARMEHR, RAHA <R.A!.A.R.fY.1.f.t:LR.@J.0.W§.,.9..rn> 
Subject: RE: Inglewood Historic Funding - LAWA Records 

Hi Al, 

Yes, we are available any of those days after 1 pm. 

Regards, 
Kathryn Pantoja 
Airport Environmental Manager II 
Los Angeles World Airports 
424-646-6501 ( 0) 
kpantoja@lawa.org 

From: Richardson, Al (FAA) </\LRichardson@faa.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 6:27 PM 
To: PANTOJA, KATHRYN R. <KPantoja@law;:wrg> 

Cc: Guan, Mark (FAA) <Mark.Guan@faa.gov>; AZARMEHR, RAHA <RAZARMEHR@lawa.org> 
Subject: RE: Inglewood Historic Funding - LAWA Records 

Kathryn, 

Inglewood can meet any day for the dates after lpm. 

Are you available June 1, 4 or 8 after lpm? 

Al Richardson, PE 
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

intended recipient:, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this cornrmmication is 
PROHIBITED. 

From: PANTOJA, KATHRYN R.<KPantoja@lawa.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 12:19 PM 

To: Richardson, Al (FAA) <ALRlchardson@faa.gov> 

Cc: Guan, Mark (FAA) <MiJ.LK,.~?..\J.?E.1.@.f.?9..,.ffQY.>; AZARMEHR, RAHA <.8.f.\Z.A..R.Mf..ti.3..@.!.?W.?.,.Q.rn> 
Subject: RE: Inglewood Historic Funding - LAWA Recoreds 

Hi /\I, 

.lune 4 would be best as Fridays are a bit harder to schedule since Raha and I have opposite Fridays off. Also available 
June 1, 2 or 8. 

Thanks, 
Kathryn Pantoja 
Airport Environmental Manager II 
Los Angeles World Airports 
424-646-6501 ( 0) 
kpantoja@lawa.org 

From: Richardson, Al (FAA) <Al.Richardson@faa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 12:11 PM 

To: PANTOJA, KATHRYN R.<KPantoja@lawa.org> 

Cc: Guan, Mark (FAA) <Mark.Guan@faa.gov>; AZARMEHR, RAHA <RAZARMEHR@lawa.org> 

Subject: RE: Inglewood Historic Funding - LAWA Recoreds 

Hi Kathryn, 

No worries. I just sent an email to folks at Inglewood to set a meeting. I gave them dates of May 29, June 4 or June S. 

Would these dates work for LAWA? 

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 11:56 AM 

To: Richardson, Al (FAA) <Al.Richardson@foa.gov> 

Cc: Guan, Mark (FAA) <Mark.Guan@lfaa.gov>; AZARMEHR, RAHA <RAZARMEHR@lawa.org> 

Subject: RE: Inglewood Historic Funding - LAWA Recoreds 

Thank you for sending the files; much appreciated. We will review and let you know if we have any questions. 

Thanks again, 
Kathryn Pantoja 
Airport Environmental Manager II 
Los Angeles World Airports 
424-646-6501 ( 0) 
kpantoja@lawa.org 

From: Richardson, Al (FAA) <AL.3.!.£b.0.u.t~.QE!.@ .. f.§.~~-'_g_9y> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 11:43 AM 

To: PANTOJA, KATHRYN R. <K.P..s.nt.9..i.s..@J§.W.§.,.Qrn> 
Cc: Guan, Mark (FAA) <IVlark.Guan@faa.gov>; AZARMEHR, RAHA <RAZARMEHR@iawa.org> 
Subject: RE: Inglewood Historic Funding - LAWA Recoreds 

Hi Kathryn, 

We found the attached documents for the grants we discussed. Hopefully this helps, we will likely need to order more 

files from our record center. 

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

From: PANTOJA, KATHRYN R.<l<Pantoja@lawa.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 10:51 AM 

To: Richardson, Al (FAA) <Al.Richardson@foa.gov> 

Cc: Guan, Mark (FAA) <Mark.Guan@lfaa.gov>; AZARMEHR, RAHA <RAZARMEHR@lawa.org> 

Subject: FW: Inglewood Historic Funding - LAWA Recoreds 

Hi Al, 

As requested during our meeting last week, please see the attached copy of our list of noise mitigation grant funds for 
the City of Inglewood from both FAA and l.AWA. All FAA grants are listed on the left side of the table. 

Please let us know if you have any questions. We also look forward to meeting with you and the City of Inglewood to 

discuss future funding and are awaiting your meeting invite. 

Regards, 
Kathryn Pantoja 
Airport Environmental Manager II 
Los Angeles World Airports 
424-646-6501 ( 0) 
kpantoja@lawa.org 

From: AZARMEHR, RAHA <RAZARMEHR@lawa.mg> 
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 11:31 AM 

To: PANTOJA, KATHRYN R. <!5.P..§.D..\:.QJ.§.@J§YY.0.:.9.f.fP 
Subject: Inglewood Historic Funding - LAWA Recoreds 

Hi Kathryn, 

Attached please find our record of historic funding for Inglewood Noise Mitigation Program. Please let me 
know if you have any questions before forwarding it to Al and FAA. 

Regards, 

Raha 


